# **BAKERSFIELD COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION**

1801 Panorama Drive, Office of Student Life | Bakersfield, California 93305

## SENATE BODY

Wednesday, March 29, 20232:30 - 3:30 p.m.BCSGA Boardroom, Campus Center and Zoom

Meeting Zoomlink: <u>https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/96504179517?pud=NFMrVmVIU2V6eHdrWExtam[HYldzdz09</u>

## 1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

2:40 pm

2. ASCERTAINMENT OF QUORUM

A majority quorum must be established to hold a bona fide meeting.

Vice President- Makrai Present

Senator Anguiano Present

Senator Morgan Present

Senator Escalante Present

4/4 quorum is met and and bonafide meeting may be held

#### 3. CORRECTIONS TO THE MINUTES

The Senate will discuss and correct minutes from previous meetings.

 a. The Senate will consider any corrections to the minutes from the meeting held on March 22, 2023. Senator Morgan motions to approve minutes from 3/22/2023 Senator Escalante seconds

#### 4. PUBLIC COMMENT

This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Senate on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The Senate may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed, however, for further information, please contact the BCSGA Vice President for the item of discussion to be placed on a future agenda. (Brown Act \$4954.3)

#### 5. **REPORTS OF THE ASSOCIATION**

The chair shall recognize any officer of the association, including the BCSGA Advisor, to offer a report on official activities since the previous meeting and make any summary announcements deemed necessary for no longer than three minutes, save the advisor, who has infinite time.

a. Vice President

District as a whole has decided to move forward with option B in regards to the Bookstore changes discussed last meeting

b. Senators -

Senator Anguiano- I will be providing SGA surveys at the SW campus on April 10 Senator Escalante- please join us for support at the academic senate today to voice your or simply support with presence

Senator Morgan Nothing to report, ss of it all till getting the rope thank you for the support c. BCSGA Advisor ( $\infty$  mins.)

Advisor Ayala- Elections are wrapping up the 31st, Please do not forget to nominate students and staff for the upcoming award nominations, I will be reviewing these on my trip. Additionally, a reminder that myself and a few sga members will be leaving tomorrow on a trip to long beach.

## 6. **REPORTS FROM EXECUTIVE OFFICERS**

The Chair shall recognize the Executive Officers and Departments to report for no longer than three minutes on the activities since the previous meeting.

- a. Office of the President
  - I am sending a replacement to my meeting on Friday morning
- b. Department of Student Organizations Mngr Griffiths having an ICC meeting this friday moved ahead to leave spring break open.
- c. Department of Student Activities Dir Urias-Biggest activity is spring fling, and consent fair going on tomorrow please join us.
- d. Department of Legislative Affair Mngr Muñoz Nothing to report

#### Notes:

Unless otherwise marked by an asterisk, all agenized items are action items upon which the Senate may act. Action items may be taken out of the order to be presented at the discretion of the Chair. BCSGA supports providing equal access to all programs for people with disabilities. Reasonable efforts will be made to provide accommodations to people with disabilities attending the meeting. Please call the Office of Student Life at (661) 395-4355 as soon as possible to arrange for appropriate accommodation.

Agendas are posted 72 hours before the meetings commences in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act. Agendas are posted at the BCSGA bulletin board located in the Bakersfield College Campus Center and online at www.bakersfieldcollege.edu/bcsga

- e. Department of Finance Dir Guzman-Nothing to report
- f. Department of Public Relations Dir Vasquez Not present / nothing to report
- g. Elections Commission- Everything was covered by the advisor in previous comments.
- h. Department of Secretary Sec Guzman-Nothing to report
- i. KCCD Student Trustee- Next meeting in April nothing to report at this time.

#### 7. APPOINTMENTS OF ASSOCIATION OFFICERS

The Senate will consider the following nominations for an Association Office. When the Senate has concluded its deliberations, the Senate may approve the nomination, reject the nomination, or take no action upon the nomination. The Senate will consider the names nominated to the Association Office. The Senate may consider the character, professional competence, physical or mental health, or other matters permissible under Brown Act during consideration of this item. Under Brown Act, the meeting may not be closed.

a. Appointment of Isabel Saldivar for the position of Student Activities Manager

Senator Escalante- What are you planning to bring to the table,

- Isabel- I'm a planner, im open to bring my aspect into SGA
- Advisor Ayala- what do you plan on taking from here

Isabel- Student Government is a way to make connections with people, that is something you can take with you.

Roll Call to approve appointment Senator Escalante- Aye Senator Morgan - Aye Senator Anguiano - Aye 3/3 members vote yes motion passes.

## 8. OATH OF OFFICE

The Parliamentarian (or Vice President, if absent) shall administer the oath of office for all newly appointed positions or elected officers. a. Isabel Saldivar for the position of Student Activities Manager

#### 9. FIRST READING OF LEGISLATION

The Senate shall read the legislation for the first time and then may choose to refer to the committee.

a. SR: Establishing Multi-faith Rooms

Senator Morgan- Due to lack of time I move to table SR Establishing Multi faith rooms Senator Escalante- seconds motion.

#### 10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Items listed have already been discussed and thus are considered for Senate consideration. a. DISCUSSION: Elections

#### 11. ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chair shall recognize in turn BCSGA Officers requesting the floor for a period not to exceed one minute.

If you have taken video footage of student life please make sure to put on a file for me. I want to make sure we get enough representation at the table. I will put together a google drive folder please make sure to just dump them there. If you haven't taken many videos I encourage you to and throw them in the folder.

12. ADJOURNMENT

3:15